Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

From: Arkus, Irma GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX; GCPE All Staff

Cc: Grewal, Preet GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE All Staff Phone List - effective August 12, 2019
Hi Linda!

Please note that Preet Grewal’s main office number is 778 698-8252 — | am hoping you can update the list to reflect
that.

Sincerely,
Irma

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 10:54 AM

To: GCPE All Staff <ALLSTAFF2@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCPE All Staff Phone List - effective August 12, 2019

Good morning,
Please find attached an updated All Staff Telephone List effective August 12th, 2019 for your reference.
This list has been revised to reflect recently announced staffing changes.

If there are errors or information that is out of date, or distribution list issues, please notify me as soon as possible to
have this corrected.

In addition, please ensure that old phone lists are shredded and not sent to the garbage or recycle bins.

Note: PDF version attached for a quicker read on mobile device.

Thank you, Linda
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